
 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

City of Dripping Springs  

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX  

Thursday, January 12, 2023 at 6:00 PM  

Agenda 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Commission Members 
Paul Fushille, Chair 

Mathew Fougerat, Vice Chair 

Olivia Barnard 

Hope Boatright 

Kristy Caldwell 

Dustin Cloutier 

Tara Satine 

Joe Wright 

Staff, Consultants  & Appointed/Elected Officials 
Parks & Community Services Director Andy Binz 

City Secretary Andrea Cunningham 

Aquatics & Athletics Manager Mack Rusick 

Famers Market Manager Charlie Reed 

DSRP Manager Emily Nelson 

Community Events Coordinator Johnna Krantz 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an 

open meeting  may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item 

during the Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained 

within the current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. 

Speakers are allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public 

hearing.  Speakers may not cede or pool time.  Members of the public requiring the assistance of a 

translator will be given twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the 

assistance of a translator to address the Commission.  It is the request of the Commission that members 

of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments 

until the item(s) are presented for consideration.  Speakers are encouraged to sign in.  Anyone may 

request a copy of the City’s policy on presentation of citizens from the city secretary.  By law no action 

may be taken during Presentations of Citizens. 

MINUTES 

1. Discuss and consider approval of the December 5, 2022, Parks & Recreation 

Commission regular meeting minutes. 

1



BUSINESS 

2. Discuss and consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding amendment to 

the FY2023 Parks & Community Services budget related to the purchase and 

installation of video cameras at Founders Memorial Park Pool. 

3. Update and discussion regarding the Dripping Springs Skatepark. 

REPORTS 

The following reports relate to the planning and administration of the City's Parks & Recreation Program. 

The commission may provide staff direction; however, no action may be taken. 

4. Parks & Community Services Report 
Andrew Binz, PCS Director 

5. Dripping Springs Ranch Park & Event Center Report 
Emily Nelson, DSRP Manager 

6. Farmers Market Report 
Charlie Reed, Farmers Market Manager 

7. Aquatics & Athletics Report 
Mack Rusick, Aquatics & Athletics Manager 

8. Community Events Report 
Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator 

PARKS STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS 

The following reports relate to the administration of the City's Parks. The Commission may provide staff 

direction; however no action may be taken. 

9. Veterans Memorial Park Committee 

Commissioner Kristy Caldwell 

10. Charro Ranch Park Committee  
Commissioners Paul Fushille and Matt Fougerat 

11. Dripping Springs Ranch Park Committee 

Commissioner Hope Boatright  

12. Founders Memorial Park Committee 
Commissioners Olivia Barnard and Joe Wright 

13. Sports & Recreation Park Committee 
Commissioners Dustin Cloutier and Tara Satine 

14. Rathgeber Natural Resources Park Committee 
Commissioners Kristy Caldwell, Paul Fushille and Matthew Fougerat 

2



EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Parks and Recreation Commission for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into 

executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any matter as authorized by 

Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about 

Real Property), 551.073  (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 

551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The Parks and 

Recreation Commission for the City of Dripping Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session 

in Open Session or move any item from Executive Session to Open Session for action.  

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Parks & Recreation Commission Meetings 
February 6, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

March 6, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

April 3, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

City Council Meetings 
January 21, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

February 7, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

February 21, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

ADJOURN 

TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT PUBLIC NOTIFICATION & POSTING OF MEETING 

All agenda items listed above are eligible for discussion and action unless otherwise specifically 

noted.  This notice of meeting is posted in accordance with Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon's 

Texas Codes. Annotated.  In addition, the Commission may consider a vote to excuse the absence of any 

Commissioner for absence from this meeting.  

I certify that this notice of meeting was posted at the City of Dripping Springs City Hall and website, 

www.cityofdrippingsprings.com, on January 6, 2023, at 10:30 a.m. 

 

 
City Secretary 

 

This facility is wheelchair accessible. Accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for auxiliary aids and 

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting by calling (512) 858-4725. 

3



 

Parks & Recreation Commission  December 5, 2022 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 5 

 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

City of Dripping Springs 

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX 

Monday, December 05, 2022 at 6:00 PM 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

With a quorum of the Commission present, Chair Fushille called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 

Commission Members present were: 
Paul Fushille, Chair 

Olivia Barnard 

Hope Boatright 

Kristy Caldwell (arrived at 6:21 p.m.) 

Dustin Cloutier 

Joe Wright (arrived at 6:06 p.m.) 

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials present were: 
Parks & Community Services Director Andy Binz 

City Attorney Laura Mueller 

City Secretary Andrea Cunningham 

Aquatics & Athletics Manager Mack Rusick 

Community Events Coordinator Johnna Krantz 

DSRP Program Coordinator Caylie Houchin 

Council Member Sherrie Parks 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an 

open meeting  may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item 

during the Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained 

within the current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. 

Speakers are allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public 

hearing.  Speakers may not cede or pool time.  Members of the public requiring the assistance of a 

translator will be given twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the 

assistance of a translator to address the Commission.  It is the request of the Commission that members 

of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments 

until the item(s) are presented for consideration.  Speakers are encouraged to sign in.  Anyone may 

request a copy of the City’s policy on presentation of citizens from the city secretary.  By law no action 

may be taken during Presentations of Citizens. 

 

No one spoke during Presentations of Citizens. 

 

4

Item 1.



 

Parks & Recreation Commission  December 5, 2022 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 5 

MINUTES 

1. Discuss and consider approval of the November 7, 2022, Parks & Recreation 

Commission regular meeting minutes. 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Barnard to approve the November 7, 2022, Parks & 

Recreation Commission regular meeting minutes. Commissioner Boatright seconded the 

motion which carried unanimously 4 to 0. 

BUSINESS 

2. Discuss and consider recommendation regarding 2023 Legislative Priorities. 

 

Laura Mueller presented the staff report which is on file. 

 

The Commission recommended staff include support of funding from “Rainey Day Funds” 

for additional for Parks related to conservation, acquisition and easements. 

 

3. Discuss and consider the appointment of Parks & Recreation Commission members to 

the Development Agreement Working Groups for the Hilltop Vista (Cannon East) and 

the Cannon Commercial/Multi-Use Project (Oryx).   

 

Laura Mueller presented the staff report which is on file.  

 

Via unanimous consent, the Commission appointed the following members: 

 Hilltop Vista (Cannon East): Matthew Fougerat 

 Cannon Commercial/Multi-Use Project (Oryx): Paul Fushille and Joe Wright 

 

4. Discuss and consider recommendation regarding a Use Agreement between the City of 

Dripping Springs and Tiger Splash TAAF Swim Team related to use of the Founders 

Memorial Pool for the 2023 swim season. 

 

Mack Rusick presented the staff report which is on file.  

 

James Landrum, Tiger Splash Board President, spoke requesting an additional five percent 

(5%) discount. 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Barnard to recommend City Council approval of a Use 

Agreement between the City of Dripping Springs and Tiger Splash TAAF Swim Team related 

to use of the Founders Memorial Pool for the 2023 swim season with and additional five 

percent (5%) added to the City Admin Non-Profit Discount. Commissioner Cloutier seconded 

the motion which carried unanimously 6 to 0. 

 

5. Discuss and consider approval of changing the frequency of the Parks & Recreation 

Commission meetings for 2023 from the first Monday of each month to the third 

Monday of each month. 

 

Andrea Cunningham presented the staff report which is on file. 

5

Item 1.



 

Parks & Recreation Commission  December 5, 2022 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 5 

A motion was made by Commissioner Boatright to deny approval of changing the frequency 

of the Parks & Recreation Commission meetings for 2023 from the first Monday of each 

month to the third Monday of each month, and to reschedule the January 2, 2023, meeting to 

January 12, 2023. Commissioner Caldwell seconded the motion which carried unanimously 

6 to 0. 

REPORTS 

The following reports relate to the planning and administration of the City's Parks & Recreation Program. 

The commission may provide staff direction; however, no action may be taken. 

 

Reports are on file and available for review upon request. 

6. Parks & Community Services Report 
Andrew Binz, PCS Director 

7. Aquatics & Athletics Report 
Mack Rusick, Aquatics & Athletics Manager 

8. Community Events Report 
Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator 

9. Farmers Market Report 
Charlie Reed, Farmers Market Manager 

10. Dripping Springs Ranch Park & Event Center Report 
Emily Nelson, DSRP Manager 

PARKS STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS 

The following reports relate to the administration of the City's Parks. The Commission may provide staff 

direction; however, no action may be taken. 

 

Via unanimous consent, Commissioner Wright was appointed to replace Commissioner Cloutier on the 

Founders Park Committee. 

11. Charro Ranch Park Committee  
Commissioners Paul Fushille and Matt Fougerat 

 Chair Fushille reported that there is an upcoming workday at Charro Park. 

12. Dripping Springs Ranch Park Committee 

Commissioner Hope Boatright  

 Commissioner Boatright reported on her fantastic tour of the Ranch Park and Event Center 

with DSRP Board Chair Todd Purcell, DSRP Manager Emily Nelson and DSRP Assistant 

Manager Lily Sellars. 

 Chair Fushille reported on an upcoming BioBlitz at the Ranch Park to catalog species of birds, 

plants, and insects. 

6

Item 1.



 

Parks & Recreation Commission  December 5, 2022 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 5 

13. Founders Memorial Park Committee 
Commissioners Olivia Barnard and Dustin Cloutier 

 Nothing to report at this time. 

14. Sports & Recreation Park Committee 
Commissioners Dustin Cloutier and Tara Satine 

 Commissioner Cloutier reported on his great tour of the Sports& Recreation Park, and 

mentioned an incident regarding a motorcycle operating on park grounds. 

15. Veterans Memorial Park Committee 

Commissioner Kristy Caldwell 

 Noting to report at this time. 

16. Rathgeber Natural Resources Park Committee 
Commissioners Kristy Caldwell, Paul Fushille and Matthew Fougerat 

  Noting to report at this time. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Parks and Recreation Commission for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into 

executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any matter as authorized by 

Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about 

Real Property), 551.073  (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 

551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The Parks and 

Recreation Commission for the City of Dripping Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session 

in Open Session or move any item from Executive Session to Open Session for action.  

 

The Commission did not meet in Executive Session. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Parks & Recreation Meetings 
2023 Meetings TBD 

City Council Meetings 
December 6, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 

December 20, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 

January 3, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

January 17, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

ADJOURN 

A motion was made by Commissioner Boatright to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Caldwell 

seconded the motion which carried unanimously 6 to 0. 

This regular meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m. 

7

Item 1.



 

Parks & Recreation Commission  December 5, 2022 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 5 of 5 

 

8

Item 1.



 

STAFF REPORT 
 

City of Dripping Springs 

PO Box 384 

511 Mercer Street 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

Submitted By: Andrew Binz, Parks and Community Services Director  

Parks & Recreation 

Commission Meeting 

Date: 

January 12, 2023 

Agenda Item Wording: Discuss and consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding 

amendment to the FY2023 Parks & Community Services budget related to 

the purchase and installation of video cameras at Founders Memorial Park 

Pool. 

Agenda Item Requestor: Andrew Binz, Parks and Community Services Director 

Summary/Background:  Founders Memorial Pool has recently experienced an increase of minor 

vandalism and trespassing.  Temporary cameras within the facility have 

captured images of an individual scaling the fence and going into the pool 

during late night/early morning hours. 

It is the recommendation of Roman Baligad, Emergency Management 

Coordinator, to install permanent cameras to continue to capture images and 

alert staff when unwanted activity is happening at Founders Pool throughout 

the year.  The new cameras will be an extension of a current monitoring 

system at Founders Memorial Park. 

This camera system will be in place and active year-round.  The Aquatic & 

Athletic Manager will have access to the cameras from their desktop to help 

monitor the activities at the pool. 

At the November 7, 2022, PRC meeting, staff presented the board with a 

Statement of Work from BKTB Group, Inc. to install 2 cameras for a total 

of $7,175.32.  The board voted to table the item, giving staff direction to 

take the time to find another quote.   

At staff’s request, BKTB Group. Inc. submitted a revised Statement of 

Work on November 18th for $6,480.94 for the project. 

Staff reached out to ADT for an additional quote on the project and received 

a Statement of Work for $2,554.34 for 5MP cameras.  Staff requested a 

quote for an upgrade of cameras to 8MP which came in at $5,059.34. The 

project includes the installation of 2 cameras and hardware. The total 

9

Item 2.



amount will be taken out of Founders Memorial Pool Supplies expense line 

(100-400-64013). 

Staff 

Recommendations: 

 

Recommend approval of the purchase of ADT 8MP cameras for $5,059.34. 

  

Attachments: Original Statement of Work from BKTB Group, Inc. 

Revised Statement of Work from BKTB Group, Inc. 

Proposal and Statement of Work from ADT. 

 

Next Steps/Schedule: Shawn Cox, City Treasurer, will present the recommendation from the Parks 

and Recreation Commission to the City Council for approval.  

  

 

10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



12

Item 2.



13

Item 2.



14

Item 2.



15

Item 2.



16

Item 2.



17

Item 2.



18

Item 2.



19

Item 2.



20

Item 2.



21

Item 2.



22

Item 2.



23

Item 2.



24

Item 2.



25

Item 2.



26

Item 2.



 

STAFF REPORT 
 

City of Dripping Springs 

PO Box 384 

511 Mercer Street 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

Submitted By: Andrew Binz, Parks and Community Services Director  

Parks & Recreation 

Commission Meeting 

Date: 

January 12, 2023 

Agenda Item Wording: Update and possible discussion on the skatepark project.  

Agenda Item Requestor: Andrew Binz, Parks and Community Services Director 

Summary/Background:  Dennis Baldwin, DS Skatepark Inc., will present an update on the skatepark 

project.  DS Skatepark Inc. is a non-profit created to raise funds, work with 

skatepark designers to build a regional skatepark at the north end of 

Founders Memorial Park.  It will be a 12,000 square foot, plaza-style 

skatepark. 

Hays County approved $624,250 in park bond funds to be given to the 

DSCF to use in the construction of the skatepark.  The City of Dripping 

Springs has $75,000 in the 2023 budget for the skatepark project. 

Per the interlocal agreement, the City will be responsible for providing park 

land, reviewing construction plans and contracts and operating the 

skatepark.  The Dripping Springs Community Foundation will be 

responsible for distributing the funds to DS Skatepark, Inc. 

Here are the details of the agreement: 

City of Dripping Springs 

 Provide property in Founders Memorial Park through License 
Agreement 

 Construction and Contract Review 
 General City review of project 
 Own and Operate skatepark upon completion 

Dripping Springs Community Foundation 

 Hold and distribute funds for the skatepark 
 Ensure that donated funds are spent prior to use of County funds 
 Track the spending of County funds 

27

Item 3.



 Assist DS Skatepark, Inc. as needed 
 Acknowledge County contributions to the skatepark 

DS Skatepark, Inc. 

 Contract for design and construction through process outlined in 
the interlocal agreement including quotes and bond 
requirements 

 Manage skatepark construction 
 Ensure that donated funds are spent prior to use of County funds 
 Acknowledge County contributions to the skatepark 

 

Staff 

Recommendations: 

No recommendation at this time. 

  

Attachments: No Attachments. 

Next Steps/Schedule:  

  

 

28

Item 3.



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, TEXAS 

Request for Qualifications Number 2023-001 

  
PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

Notice is hereby given that the City of Dripping Springs, Texas is soliciting Statements of 

Qualifications for “RATHGEBER MASTER PLAN RFQ”.  
 

Sealed Statements of Qualifications must be submitted in one (1) original, five (5) copies, and 

one (1) electronic copy in PDF format on a flash drive or through e-mail and shall be delivered 

to:  

 

City of Dripping Springs, Texas  

Attn: Andrew Binz, Parks and Community Services Director 

511 Mercer Street or P.O. Box 384  

Dripping Springs, Texas 78620  

 

Statements of Qualifications must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on February 3, 2023, at which 

time the statements will be publicly opened and read aloud. Statements received after the 

opening date and time will not be considered.  

 

Written questions can be submitted up to 10 a.m. on January 20, 2023 and will be answered by 

January 27, 2023.   

 

Optional Pre-Submittal Conference: 
 Date/Time:   Wednesday, January 11, 2023 
 Time:  2:00 p.m. 
 Location:   City of Dripping Springs City Hall 
   511 Mercer St. 
   Dripping Springs, TX 78620 
     

If interested in attending the pre-submittal conference that will include a tour of the Rathgeber 

Property please email Andrew Binz by January 9, 2023 at abinz@cityofdrippingsprings.com.    

 

If additional information is requested, please email questions to Andrew Binz, Parks and 

Community Services Director, at abinz@cityofdrippingsprings.com with “RATHGEBER 

MASTER PLAN RFQ” in the subject line. RFQs may be viewed online at the City’s website at 

www.cityofdrippingsprings.com. 

29

Item 14.

mailto:abinz@cityofdrippingsprings.com

	Top
	Item 1.	PRC: Minutes 12.05.22
	12.05.22 PRC Minutes_draft

	Item 2.	PRC:  Budget Amendment Cameras
	FMP Cameras - Staff Report
	BKTB Group Inc. - Statement of Work October 21, 2022
	BKTB Group Inc. - Statement of Work November 18, 2022
	ADT Proposal - FMP Cameras

	Item 3.	PRC: Skatepark Update
	Staff Report - Skate Park Update

	Item 14.	PRC: Rathgeber Committee
	DS Rathgeber Landscape RFQ Notice_

	Bottom

